

Child and Family Services Review (CFSR) Advisory Committee Agenda

May 18, 2016; 10am – 3pm

Governor's Office Building, Room 470

10:00 a.m.

- Welcome and Introductions
- Announcements and successes
- Pam Hamilton – Human Trafficking presentation

Comment [d1]: Christy arranged. Pam needs about 1.5 – 2 hours. Needs a laptop and projector.

12:00 p.m.

- Working Lunch – Provided by
- Updates on Children's Division initiatives – CD Unit Managers Christy Collins, Amy Martin, and Carla Gilzow
- Children's Division Update – Susan Savage, CD Deputy Director

Comment [d2]: Emailed Daphne 3/29 to arrange the lunch

Comment [d3]: Christy will not be there, but I believe is sending Kara. 5DW update?

- Afternoon topic??
- Wrap up

Comment [d4]: Tim and Katya's webinar is at 2:00. Could consider setting up to watch that for as long as people can or want to stay. Internet would need to be figured out.

2016 Meeting Dates – all at GOB Room 470

August 17, 2016

November 16, 2016